
FW: FOR EXEC APPROVAL (ATTN: TAYLOR): Updated KM 
on COVID-19 Research Investments, deadline Oct. 1, 12:00 
pm

From: "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=f59c77ca20b54f96a921f162198db35b-taylor.bi">

To: "Ann-Marie Paquet (IC) (ann-marie.paquet@canada.ca)" <ann-
marie.paquet@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 21:16:19 +0000

Attachment
s: MISI_KM_COVID-19 Research Investments_EN_edits_Sept28.docx (36.91 kB)

 

From: Roach, Elizabeth (IC) <elizabeth.roach@canada.ca> 
Sent: September 30, 2020 4:46 PM
To: IC.F SCMS Executive Committee / Comité exécutif SCSM F.IC <ic.scmsexecutivecommittee-
comiteexecutifscsm.ic@canada.ca>
Cc: SCMS-Parliamentary Affairs / Affaires-parlementaires-SCSM (IC) <ic.scms-parliamentaryaffairs-
affaires-parlementaires-scsm.ic@canada.ca>; Lewis, James (IC) <james.lewis@canada.ca>
Subject: FOR EXEC APPROVAL (ATTN: TAYLOR): Updated KM on COVID-19 Research Investments, 
deadline Oct. 1, 12:00 pm
 
Dear SCMS Executive Committee members and Taylor,
 
Please find attached for your approval, an updated KM on COVID-19 Research Investments.
 
Updates were made to incorporate the PCO Speech from the Throne messages.  A minor update was 
also made to the last paragraph of the background section to list the additional companies the 
government has recently signed agreements with to purchase large quantities of vaccine doses.
 
This card has been approved by SRS ADMO, while Ann Marie Paquet has reviewed here in SCMS.
 
Deadline requested for your approval is Thursday, October 1st, 12:00 pm.
 
Thank you,
 
Elizabeth Roach
Parliamentary Affairs Communications Advisor
Ministerial and Media Services
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada 
elizabeth.roach@canada.ca | Tel: 343-548-6649
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